KE: parade stutt

Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>
Tue 10/26/2021 4:21 PM
To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Cc: Jason Braim <jasonb@Imt.org>

You are fast!

From: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>
Cc: Jason Braim <jasonb@Imt.org>
Subject: RE: parade stuff

For now...........

Tom Roche, TSO
Traffic Safety Officer
Lower Makefield Township
Police Department

1100 Edgewood Rd
Yardley PA 19067
215-493-4055
tomr@Imt.org
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‘An Accredited Law Enforcement Agency’

From: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Ken Coluzzi <kenc@Imt.org>; Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>; Bob Lewis <bobl@Imt.org>; Jason Braim <jasonb@Imt.org>
Cc: Kurt M, Ferguson <kurtf@Imt.org>

Subject: FW: parade stuff

Chief, We are wrapping up all of our Parade logistics and wanted to see if we could meet with you to go over safety and traffic
control. This will be status quo from previous years. So if a meeting is not necessary that is fine too. | was also wondering if
Tom wouldn’t mind making up the maps like he has in the past. The Parade is November Sixth at 1PM with the ceremony
following the Parade.

Thank you,

Monica Tierney

From: Lynn Todd <|/todd@I|mt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>; Kathleen Howell <kathyh@Imt.org>
Subject: FW: parade stuff




'An Accredited Law Enforcement Agency'

| am using the Free version of SPAMfighter.
SPAMfighter has removed 6501 of my spam emails to date.

Do you have a slow PC? Try a free scan!

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6201 / Virus Database: 4664/13226 - Release Date: 10/17/16



RE: JPG MAPS FOR NEWSPAPER

Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>
Fri 9/10/2021 9:36 AM

To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

This is perfect, Thank you.

Monica Tierney

From: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>
Subject: JPG MAPS FOR NEWSPAPER

Monica,

In case you didn’t have these already. Because general parking will now be at Afton, attached are 2 maps for any press release
or web you are going to make regarding where people show up to park. One is a general overview showing Afton and how to
possible get to it from the different highways. The second one is more focused on the route from GOR to Afton.

Tom Roche, TSO
Traffic Safety Officer
Lower Makefield Township
Police Department

1100 Edgewood Rd
Yardley PA 19067
215-493-4055

tomr@Imt.org

‘An Accredited Law Enforcement Agency'



Re: 9/11 Family/Participants Check In Signs Pls

Valerie Mihalek <vimihalek@gmail.com>

Tue 9/7/2021 9:54 AM

To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Cc: Danielle Frost <frostcha@verizon.net>;Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>;Patti Lovi <pattilovi@gmail.com>

Great. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2021, at 9:00 AM, Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org> wrote:

The last time | made these, they were 8.5” x 14”. In case you don’t have laminate for that size, | also made them
8.5 x 11. Both are attached.

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

From: Valerie Mihalek <vimihalek@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 4, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Cc: Danielle Frost <frostcha@verizon.net>; Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>; Patti Lovi

<patti.lovi@gmail.com>
Subject: 9/11 Family/Participants Check In Signs Pls

Hello Captain Roche.

Would it be possible to create two signs for our check in locations using the same background as you did for
handicap seating ?

We would need them to say:
1. PARTICIPANT CHECK IN

2. 9/11 FAMILY CHECK IN



RE: 2021 Updated Comm Day goog earth overview

Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>

Tue 8/24/2021 3:43 PM

To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Cc: Jason Braim <jasonb@I|mt.org>;Bob Lewis <bobl@Imt.org>

I missed that. But yes no parking at the Township Complex. The library is closed for the day.

From: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:31 PM

To: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>

Cc: Jason Braim <jasonb@Imt.org>; Bob Lewis <bobl@Imt.org>
Subject: RE: 2021 Updated Comm Day goog earth overview

Hopefully you forgot to take out the handicap parking. NO parking in the township complex. There is no way of getting them
there with the road closed. Handicap are in the CC paved lot.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:10 PM

To: Tom Roche <tomr@Imt.org>

Subject: 2021 Updated Comm Day goog earth overview

We have had to make some updates to the map.

Monica Tierney



